Redacted by HELP Committe

From:

Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2010 4:55 PM ]

To: Redacted by HELP Committee
Subject: COL Stipends

Attachments: Copy of KOP 12-18-09.xIsx

Importance: High

Hello FA Officers, | need your attention and assistance on this matter!

A student came in today inquiring about when she will be able to get her COL check. To my surprise, she knew exactly
how much she was eligible for (52200.00 in loan money she claimed).

| thought we were suppose to be giving out according to need basis, not by how much they can get in loans.

Since COL checks has put our campus’s 90/10 at a huge disadvantage, is there any way we could NOT discuss with the
student on how much money he or she is eligible for in loans?

We had a record high of approximately 92% Title IV funding this past year and that is a record | do not want to repeat. |
know we cannot say no to stipends because they are necessary sometimes to help students get through a rough spot,
but we can strongly discourage borrowing. | would truly appreciate your help on this.

And yes, this will also heIpRedac'edbout tremendously with his year end evaluation and department goals ©

Let me know if you have any suggestions and thank you in advance,

Redacted by

CCC000105786

Concorde Career Colleges, Inc.
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